
O I L C O N S E R V A T I O N C O M M I S S I O N 

P. O . B O X 8 7 1 

S A N T A FE, N E W M E X I C O 

July 25, 1957 

<1»U Qil Company 
,. 0. Bo* 1957 
Bobbs, N*** Mexico 

Re* Cancellation of DC 
c established by Order fi»222 

Gentlemen; 

inference is mmdc to your letter ot application dated 
July 5, 1957 for a 320 acre? aorv-etandard proration wit for 
your t:tate "H" Sell No. 4. 

Your application indicated you twuld abandon the turaont 
gas zone in your ftate sell Ho. 2 located in the NE/4 Nt/4 of 
Section ia, Township 21 isouth, Range 35 cast* and *ake only a 
single oil completion in tha iiua&nt Gaa >ooi. The increase in 
acreage for your state well Ko. 4 from 160 acras to 320 acres 
will Leccc«: effective September 1, 1957. 

This is to notify you that tha ysai completion of 
well No. S established by Jnit r -222 issued wecesiber 4, 1952, 
will be cancelled on September 1. 1957. 

The basis for this cancellation is to the re-» 
coeij letion of this well Ho* 2 as a single oil completion in the 
tiueont Gae ool and the increase of acreage will become effective 
on i^pteafcer 1, X957 for your mi l No. 4 «« a non-standard gas 
proration unit in the Eumont Gas fool. 

Yours very truly, 

.4, L. ̂ 'QRTfcRs Jr. 
^cretary-Director 

Wumii owg 
ccs Oil Conservation Cowroxsslon - Hobbs 

Hew Mexico Oil & Gas Engineering Canedttee - Hobbs 
-1 , aso Nature] Gas - Jal 
hlliips }ietrol«um Co., ;. C. Box 66s -unite 


